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TO: DEANS, REGENTS, DIRECTORS, PROGRAM CHAIRS

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UNIVERSITY-WIDE CAREER FAIRSUBJECT:

DATE: 12 MARCH 2019
  

The Counselling and Career Center will hold its University-wide Career Fair
with the theme “Empowering Thomasians to M.A.P. (Meaningful and
Purposeful) Careers” on March 27-29, 2019 at the Plaza Mayor. The event will
be formally opened at 9:00 am. on Wednesday, March 27, 2019 by a Welcome
Message by Prof. Cheryl R. Peralta, Vice Rector for Academic Affairs and will
be followed by a Keynote Address by Mr. Pablo A. Acosta, Senior Economist
of the Social Protection and Jobs Global Practice, The World Bank Group, Inc.

Kindly require all the graduating students to participate to this event so as to
engage themselves in a cordial discussion with the representatives of more
than a hundred companies, establishments, and institutions from academic,
corporate, and industrial fields. Likewise, all students who will be undergoing
internship program/ practicum are highly enjoined to participate.

Further, the Program Chairs are requested to monitor and ensure the
participation of the said groups of students.

Thank you very much.tr,
FR. ]E S M. MIRA DA, JR., O.P.
Secretagy-General

Z/F Main Building,UST Espan‘a Boulevard, Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines 1015
Telephone: +63-2-731-31 19 , +63-2—406-1611 loc.8219 ° Telefax +63—2-781-1823 ' secgen@ust.edu.ph

http://www.ust.edu.ph
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